



Minutes of March 10, 2019 Boosters Meeting

Welcome & Introductions

Roll Call: Wendy Kelley, Gene McMahon, Rob Nagi, Abbie Miccuci, Lisa Scott, Bill Tarzia, Mary McDermott, Steve Wilachowski

- Treasurer Report
 - Bank Statement
 - Update on Unrestricted, restricted, and semi-restricted funds
 - CD Deposits (Restricted funds)
- Membership Update
 - Abbie Miccuci will be taking a more active roll with regards to Membership. Abbie and Mary will be working together to try to drive more membership.
- Athletic Director Update/Report (note: JD cannot attend meeting on the 11th and will forward her information)
 - AD was unable to be at the meeting. She told Rob nothing new on her end.
- Fundraising Updates / Initiatives
 - Golf Tournament
 - Online registration is open.
 - Golf Committee (Bill, Mary, Maura, Maureen, Lisa, Abbie, has been meeting to discuss process for getting sponsorship and golfers registered. Offerig a free Mulligan to every golfer who registers before March 31st.
 - Concession Stand
 - Overall successful and netted \$460
 - On-Line Store

- Steve W. will be reaching out to BSN and Mylocker to see about getting
- Team Outreach
 - Spring team meeting presentation (what specific points do we want to make in presentation?)
 - Rob will be doing a presentation at the spring sports meeting.
 - How do we identify spring season team parents/make connection with teams?
 - Need to work with Johanna to get a list of athletes for the various sports and ask from there.
- Funding requests
 - Gibbons MS Scoreboard
 - Trying to identify other groups like WYBA and GPG who may want to go in with us on a donation for a scoreboard. Steve to speak to Joe Laveque at WYBA and Mary to continue discussion with GPG Co-President Karen Henderson.
 - Scholarship Update
 - Bill getting 2 \$500 checks to Tудie in the front office.
- Open Member Discussion
- Adjourn